



Class/Set Rep Meeting Minutes Wednesday, April 17, 2013

Chair: Brian Harvey, Chair of Transportation, Construction & the Environment

Set/Class Reps :

Reid Graham
Walker Lunsford
Dean Griffith

Staff: Genevieve Gobeil, Outreach Coordinator

Guests: Tony Atkins & Ramiza Rafeeq; student's running for Chair position

6.1. Meeting Called to Order

The Chairperson, Brian Harvey, calls the meeting to order at 12:05pm.

6.2. Updates & Progress Report

- Frisbees were delivered to BMC gym
- Intramural Teams
 - Talked to Vp Student Affairs and was given list of where BMC student fees are allocated including graduation, awards and epilates ...etc.
 - ATC was told they would have support for an intramural team so Chair will inquire further.
- Co-op Placement issued has been given to BCITSA's advocate and she is investigating the issue further. She is also working on other BMC issues. Please contact her with any further information you might have.
- No progress on addressing issue of chartroom table chairs.
- Still working with Lounge Committee on glass wall in gym and access to showers in the pool.

6.3. Guest Speakers – Candidate Promotion

- **Tony Atkins**
 - He wants to make sure students are informed of all the resources available to them like tax clinics, teeth cleaning, tutors ...etc.
 - He also wants to use the talents of our students better – ie- Use students in the computer programs to create programs to help students...etc.
- **Ramiza Rafeeq**
 - She want to make more recycling available in all classrooms
 - Train all set/class reps on their duties so students receive the information from the SA

- Make BMC more a part of BCIT
- Advocate on BMC's behalf for things like the BMC parking issue brought up.

6.4. Class Rep Forum

- Parking issues
 - 3 vehicles were broken into last week on same day.
 - There are no cameras and not much security
- Inquiry about how much funding clubs receive? \$300-500 usually
 - Walker will start application for BMC Activity Club

6.5. Notices & Events:

- BCITSA student executive elections are happening now and BMC is eligible to vote on 6 positions.
 - Vote from April 12-19th on your my.bcit account
- Distinguished Set Rep Award (\$500)– applications due by April 19th

6.6. Next Meetings

- This was the last meeting with your current Chair, the next meeting will be held in the fall and you will receive an e-mail reminder. Thank you for participating!
- Should you have any inquiries over the summer please contact outreach@bcitsa.ca

6.7. Meeting Adjourned

The Chairperson, Brian Harvey, calls the meeting adjourned at 12:38pm